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NSW Department of Planning and Environment
PO Box 58
DUBBO NSW 2380

21 August 2018
Dear Sir/Madam
DENILIQUIN LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL PLAN 2013 ~ PLANNING PROPOSAL 10

| am writing in response to the gateway determination (PP_2018_ERIVE_002_00/IRF18/2280) for the
above planning proposal.

As requested by condition 1 of the gateway determination, the planning proposal has been amended to
refer to the intended land use as ‘development for the purpose of general industry being manufacturing of
precast concrete components’. A copy of the revised planning proposal is attached for your information.

I request that the Department approve the revised planning proposal in order for Council to proceed to
community consultation.

Should you have any further enquiries in relation to this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me on (03)
5898 3111.

Yours Sincerely

Julie Rogers
Manager Environmental Services
Office of General Manager

Direct: (03) 5898 3111
Email: julie.rogers@edwardriver.nsw.gov.au






